
 
  Hewlett-Packard Company 
  200 Forest Street  
  Mailstop MRO1-2/M18  
  Marlborough , MA  01752-3085] 
                      www.hp.com 
 
July 29, 2009 
 
 
Federal Communications Commission 
Authorization and Evaluation Division 
Equipment Authorization Branch 
7435 Oakland Mills Road 
Columbia, MD 21046 
 
 
 
RE: Request for Confidential Treatment from public disclosure  
 FCC ID: RTP55010016-5    Product Name:  WLAN a+b+g mini-PCI Module 
  
 
 
 
Dear Sirs/Madam, 
 
Hewlett-Packard Co. would like to remove our request that our schematics, block diagram, and 
circuit/technical descriptions submitted with the application for certification be withheld from public 
disclosure per Section 0.459 of the FCC Rules.   
 
This confidentiality request is made under the provisions of Section 0.457(d) of the FCC Rules 
and Section 552(b)(4) of the Freedom of Information Act.   
 
If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 

 
 
John Czyzewicz 
Senior  Regulatory Engineer 
Hewlett-Packard Co. 
200 Forest Street 
MRO1-2/M18 
Marlborough, MA  01752-3085 
Office: 508-467-7065 
john.czyzewicz@hp.com 
 


